
List of Central Training Institutes 
 

S N Name of Institute Head of Institute Address Website 

1. Central Bureau of Investigation 
Academy 

Dy. Inspector 
General (Trg.) 

Kamla Nahru Nagar, Hapur 
Road, Ghaziabad, Uttar 
Pradesh - 201002 

https://cbi.gov.in/cbi-
academy 

2. Shushma Swaraj Institute of 
Foreign Service  

 Baba Gang Nath Marg, Old 
JNU Campus, New Delhi 
- 110067 

https://ssifs.mea.gov.in 

3. Institute of Economic Growth Director University Enclave, 
University of Delhi (North 
Campus),Delhi - 110 007 

https://iegindia.org/  

4. Institute of Government Accounts 
and Finance 

Director Block IV, Old JNU Campus, 
New Delhi - 110016 

http://www.ingaf.gov.in 

5. Indira Gandhi National Forest 
Academy 

Director FRI and College Area, 
Dehradun, Uttarakhand 
248006 

https://www.ignfa.nic.in  
 

6. Indian Institute of Foreign Trade Director  B-21, Qutab Institutional 
Area, New Delhi -110016. 

https://www.iift.ac.in/ 

7. Indian Institute of Mass 
Communication 

Director General 
 

JNU New Campus, Aruna 
Asaf Ali Marg, New Delhi-
110006 

http://iimc.nic.in/ 



8. Indian Institute of Public 
Administration 

Director Indraprastha Estate, 
Mahatma Gandhi Rd, New 
Delhi, Delhi 110002 

https://www.iipa.org.in   

9. Indian Railways Institute of 
Transport Management 

Director Village: Kanausi, Hardoi By 
Pass Road, PO: Manak 
Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar 
Pradesh-226011 

https://iritm.indianrail
ways.gov.in  

10. Institute of Secretariat Training 
and Management 

Director Old JNU Campus, New 
Mehrauli Road, New Delhi – 
110066 

https://www.istm.gov.in
/  

11. Indian Statistical Service 
(Training Division) 

Director 8th Floor, Jeevan Prakash 
Building, 25 K.G. Marg,  
New Delhi – 110001 

Ph: 011-23310712 
  

12. Lal Bahadur Shastri National 
Academy of Administration 

Director  Mussoorie, Uttarakhand – 
248179 

https://www.lbsnaa.gov
.in  

13. National Academy of Audit & 
Accounts 

Director General  Choura Maidan, Shimla, 
Himachal Pradesh 
171004 

https://naaa.gov.in  

14. National Academy of Customs, 
Indirect Taxes & Narcotics 

Director General NACIN Complex, Sector 29, 
Faridabad,  
Uttar Pradesh - 121008 

https://nacin.gov.in  

15. National Institute of 
Communication Finance 

Director General II Floor ALT Complex, 
Ghaziabad - 201002 

http://www.nicf.gov.in  



(Ghaziabad Campus) 
NICF Campus, Ghitorni, 
Metro Pillor No. 152, 
New Delhi - 110047  

16. National Institute of Defence 
Estates Management 

 
Director General, 

Defence Estates, 
Raksha Sampada Bhawan, 
Ulaan Baatar Marg, 
Delhi Cantt - 110 010. 

https://nidem.dgde.gov.
in  

17. National Academy for Defence 
Financial Management 

Director & CDA 
(Trg.) 

Golibar Maidan, Pune, 
Maharashtra - 411001 

http://nadfm.nic.in 
 

18. National Academy of Defence 
Production 

Principal Director Ambajhari Nagpur, 
Maharashtra 
440021 

https://ddpdoo.gov.in/u
nits/NADP  

19. National Academy of Direct Taxes Principal Director 
General 

Nelson Square,  
Chhindwara Road,  
Nagpur, Maharashtra - 
440030 

https://www.nadt.gov.in  

20. Arun Jaitley National Institute of 
Financial Management 

Director Sector-48, Pali Road, New 
Badkhal Lake, Faridabad, 
Uttar Pradesh -121001 

https://www.ajnifm.ac.i
n  

21. National Academy of Indian 
Railways 

Director General Lalbaug, Vadodara,  
Gujarat -390004 

https://nair.indianrailw
ays.gov.in  



22. National Industrial Security 
Academy 

Director Central industrial Security 
Force, P.O., Hakimpet, 
Distt. R.R., Hyderabad, 
Andhra Pradesh- 500078 

https://nisa.gov.in  

23. National Telecom Institute for 
Policy Research, Innovation and 
Training 

Advisor and Head 
of NTIPRIT 

708, Admin Block, ALT 
Center Campus, GoI 
Enclave, Near Raj Nagar, 
Ghaziabad, 
Uttar Pradesh- 201002 

https://www.ntiprit.gov.
in  

24. Rafi Ahmed Kidwai National 
Postal Academy 

Director Kamla Nehru Nagar,  
Ghaziabad,  
Uttar Pradesh  -201002 

http://raknpa.gov.in  

25. Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel 
National Police Academy 

Director Shivrampally, Hyderabad 
Andhra Pradesh- 500052 

https://www.svpnpa.gov
.in  

26. Sri Jagjivan Ram Railway 
Protection Force Academy 

IG cum Director 
 
 

Chardagh, Alambagh, 
Lucknow 
Uttar Pradesh -226011 

https://jrrpfa.indianrail
ways.gov.in  

 
 
 
 


